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TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Karl R. Amylon, City Manager

DATE: February 25, 2021

RE: February 20, 2021 Photo Album Production Report - Ford F550

Super Duty 4x4 Mini Pumper and Associated Equipment

At its meeting of December 19, 2019, the City Council adopted a motion
exempting the procurement of a Ford F550 Super Duty 4x4 Mini Pumper and associated
equipment from the competitive bidding/written quotation requirements of the Ketchikan
Municipal Code and authorizing the purchase of the vehicle from Hughes Fire
Equipment at a cost of $288,608 under Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC)
Contract No. FS12-17. Attached for City Council review is the February 20, 2021 Photo
Album Production Report.
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Photo Album for
Ketchikan Fire Dept., AK
Job # 34880
W/O # 26177771
February 20, 2021

Since the last report, the chassis, pump house and
body were in staging. Next week the chassis should
begin preparations for fire service and the pump house
should be in staging. The body should begin the paint
Process.
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HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT

ePierce Authorized Sales and Service Representative
www. hughesfire.com
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An Oshkosh Corporation Company

Your Vision to Quality & Safen
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